
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 88086542, 0
1 message

Louise Hughes (Hywel Dda UHB - HCSW) <Louise.Hughes4@wales.nhs.uk>
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>, "NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueWomensHealth (NWSSP)" <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueWomensHea@wales.nhs.uk>

Hi All ,
So sorry for the late reply , Yes please proceed with the order and the £10.00 carriage charge 
Thank you 
Kind regards 

Louise Hughes
House Keeper

SCBU - Special Care Baby Unit
Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda/Hywel Dda University Health Board
Ysbyty Cyffredinol Glangwili/ Glangwili General Hospital
Heol Dolgwili/ Dolgwilli Road
Caerfyrddin/ Carmarthen
Sir Gaerfyrddin/ Carmarthenshire
SA31 2AF
---------------------------------------------------
* E-mail: louise.hughes4@wales.nhs.uk
( External: 01267 283313

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 March 2025 13:36
To: NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueWomensHealth (NWSSP) <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueWomensHea@wales.nhs.uk>
Cc: Louise Hughes (Hywel Dda UHB - HCSW) <Louise.Hughes4@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 88086542, 0
 

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, 

I am just following up on the below emails relating to your Purchase Order 88086542. Unfortunately, we have not yet received a response on whether we are able to proceed with your order with t

Please can you let us know so we can proceed with your order. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

On Tue, Mar 11, 2025 at 1:18 PM NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueWomensHealth (NWSSP) <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueWomensHea@wales.nhs.uk> wrote:

HI Louise

 

Please see below message received from Viamed re purchase order number 88086542 : can you please confirm?

 

21/03/2025, 09:43 Gmail - Re: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 88086542, 0

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826288395857820637%7Cmsg-f:1827196120269185… 1/5
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For info, please note that Viamed have difference carriage charges depending on qty ordered, details as below  

 

1 PACK

2 – 4 PACKS

5+ PACKS

 

 

21/03/2025, 09:43 Gmail - Re: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 88086542, 0

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826288395857820637%7Cmsg-f:1827196120269185… 2/5



 

Thanks

 

Del

 

Ms Delyth Jones

 

Swyddoges Categori - Clinical

Category Officer – Clinical

Tim Partneriaeth Integredig Gogledd Cymru

North Wales Integrated Partnership Team

Partneriaeth Cydwasanaethau GIG Cymru

NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership – Procurement Serices

 

Ffon Tel: 02921501073

E-bost E-mail: delyth.jones4@wales.nhs.uk

Sgwrsio a mi Chat with me on   Microsoft Teams

Rhyngrwyd Internet: www.nwssp.wales.nhs.uk

Mewnryd Intranet: nww.nwssp.wales.nhs.uk

Twitter: @NWSSP
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Alder House

Alder Court

St Asaph Business Park

Denbighshire

LL17 0JL

 

 

Rwy’n rhugl yn y Gymraeg as mae Partneriaeth Cydwasanaethau GIH Cymru in croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a Saesneg.

Im fluent in Welsh and NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership welcomes correspoundene in Welsh nd English

 

Mae’r Gwasanaethau Caffael yn is-adran o fewn Partneriaeth Cydwasanaethau GIG Cymru

Procurement Services is part of the NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership

 

       

 

P Helpwch arbed papur – oes angen i chi printio’r e-bost yma? 

    Help save paper - do you need to print this e mail?

 

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 11 March 2025 09:52
To: NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueWomensHealth (NWSSP) <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueWomensHea@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 88086542, 0

 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your order 88086542. Unfortunately the carriage charge quoted on your order is incorrect - as you are ordering 5 packs of EyeMax in total, the carriage cost will be £12.00 and no

 

Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed?

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

 

 

On Tue, Mar 11, 2025 at 9:12 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: OCI PROD Workflow Mailer <OracleEBS@wales.nhs.uk>
Date: Mon, 10 Mar 2025 at 17:37
Subject: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 88086542, 0
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>
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From  Womens Health, HDT

To  info@viamed.co.uk

Sent  10-MAR-25 17:36:13

ID  52533421

Please review the purchase order and any other document attached to this message.
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